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Kay Flynn 00308 WS

To: Troy Rendell

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: RE: Aqua Utilities O R i G i N A L

Okay. We'll do that today.
Thanks.

From: Troy Rendell

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 7:20 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: Aqua Utilities

We could. That would probably be easier and alot less confusing..

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2006 10:24 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant; Troy Rendell; Kimberley Pena
Subject: Aqua Utilities

Mary Anne, with the name change order being issued today in Docket 060643, should we update the
docket title in 060368-WS to reflect the new name for the utility?
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Please notes Florida fias a very broad public records law. Most writter commmunications to o fiom state gfficials r¢garding
state business are considered to be. /5{5/)/{'0 records and will be made avadable to the /u//.i' lic ard to the media (1/)0” reqeest.

Thercfore, yowr e -natl mc,s'es'é{ye may be subfect to-public desclosure.
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